

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2018-04-04 3:14:47 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
CC: John Cannella [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd667c6d53774dd0a749783bb02ae89d-John Cannel]
Subject: FW: Media inquiry-- KPMG's consulting work on Fair Hydro Plan

Importance: High
Flag: Follow up

Hi Anthy,

Would you mind drafting some responses to the questions below? There is no firm deadline, but it would be good if we could respond by the end of the week.

-Jordan

From: John Cannella
Sent: April 04, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Media inquiry-- KPMG's consulting work on Fair Hydro Plan
Importance: High

Jordan—see follow up Qs from Matthew.

I'll find out about a deadline.

John

From: McClearn, Matthew [<mailto:MMcClearn@globeandmail.com>]
Sent: April 04, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Media
Subject: KPMG's consulting work on Fair Hydro Plan

I have a few more questions regarding KPMG's consulting work on the Fair Hydro Plan.

- Was that consulting work ever put out to tender?
- If so, where can I find the related documents?
- If it wasn't put out to tender, what was the procurement process for these services, and where can I find the documentation?

Thanks and regards,

Matt.



Matthew McClearn | Data journalist, Enterprise Team

p: 416.585.5487 | m: 416.705.6047 | e: mmcclearn@globeandmail.com